



Alejandra Bravo

**CITY COUNCILLOR
WARD 9 • DAVENPORT**

**CHAIR, ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE**

April 24, 2026

RE: Improving Safety and Vehicle Access on Margueretta Street

Dear Chair and Members of Toronto and East York Community Council,

Business owners and residents near College Street and Margueretta Street contacted my office to share concerns about parked vehicles impeding access for garbage trucks and delivery vehicles as they maneuver in and out of the area. A site visit by City of Toronto staff confirmed these issues and noted that parked vehicles are creating safety challenges and impacting traffic flow in the area.

Transportation Services supports prohibiting standing at all times on the west side of Margueretta Street, north of College Street, to resolve these issues. The proposed parking amendments will improve safety and traffic flow by providing curbside access and clearing passage for all road users.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council rescind the parking prohibition in effect at all times on the west side of Margueretta Street, between College Street and a point approximately 60 metres north.
2. Toronto and East York Community Council prohibit standing to be in effect at all times on the west side of Margueretta Street, between College Street and a point 60 metres north.
3. Toronto and East York Community Council rescind the existing permit parking regulation in effect from 12:01 a.m. to 7:00 a.m., daily, except no parking anytime from College Street to a point 66 metres north, from a point 115 metres north of College Street to a point 5.5 metres further north and from a point 168.5 metres south of Bloor Street West to a point 5.5 metres further south, on the odd (east) side of Margueretta Street from College Street to the first laneway south of Bloor Street West.
4. Toronto and East York Community Council authorize permit parking to be in effect from 12:01 a.m. to 7:00 a.m., daily, on the odd (east) side of Margueretta Street from the second laneway north of College Street to the first laneway south of Bloor Street West.

Sincerely,

Alejandra Bravo

City Councillor – Ward 9, Davenport

Attachment 1: Memorandum from Director, Enforcement and Street Management, Transportation Services